
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 2/1/2012 10:16:45 AM 
To: 'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov' (mwt@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: Friday Meeting w/ Tisdale 

Matthew ™ 

Here's the current agenda, 

yours, 

sid 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: I Redacted | 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:15 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Friday Meeting w/ Tisdaie 

From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:13 AM 
To:l Redacted I 
Subject: Re: Friday Meeting w/ Tisdaie 

Can you send me the agenda right away? 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: I Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 09:59 AM 

SB GT&S 0654763 

mailto:mwt@cpuc.ca.gov


To: Dietz, Sidney; Alien, Meredith 
Subject: Friday Meeting w/ Tisdaie 

Sid - I hope your mom is doing better than last time we spoke. Not sure when you are 
coming back to the office, so I am including Meredith on this email. 

I wanted to check in and make sure we are confirmed with Tisdaie for Friday from 8:00-
noon? I believe the confirmation went through you, but wanted to double check. 

Also, wanted to see if either you or Meredith planned on attending Friday meeting? If 
so, will you be there to greet him and bring him to the conference room (686 245 
mkt)? Alternatively, I have a good relationship with Tisdaie and can reach out to him 
directly to confirm Friday meeting location and greet him Friday morning. It is totally 
up to you guys, just let me know what works best. 

-David 

Redacted 
Customer Energy Solutions Policy & Planning 
Pacific Gi ctric Company 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0654764 


